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Hello

Thank you for giving the Fossoway District CC an opportunity to add to our objection to planning
application 23/01275/FLL (LRB-2024-37). We strongly believe that additional holiday accommodation
is not required in this locality following the approval of 124 holiday accommodation units at
Whinstone Quarry, Devonshaw Powmill (23/00491/FLM) which is in very close proximity to this
application. In addition access to this location is via rural single track roads which are predominantly
used by our farming community; without passing places access will be problematic especially in
winter months when our rural roads are rarely treated.

Kind regards

Nicola Marchant

Chair



